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Ruth Nettles 

From: Cooper, Roberta G[EQ] [Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarq.com] 

Sent: Thursday. May 28. 2009 4:07 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Susan Masterton 

Subject: Notice of Adoption of IUCR Agreement between Kentucky Data Link and Embarq by T3 Communications et al 

Attachments: Adoption of Kentucky Data and EQ by T3 Com et al 5-28-09.pdf 

Filed on Behalf of: 	 Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: $]Is.3.:u.mastertQn@emh3.rq.J~Qm 

Docket No. 	 N/A'--__ 

Title of filing: Notice of Adoption of Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Agreement 
between Kentucky Data Link" Inc. and Embarq Florida, Inc. by T3 Communications, Inc. d/bla Tier 3 
Communications d/b/a Naples Telephone and d/bla Fort Myers Telephone 

Filed on behalf of: Embarq 

No of pages: 3 

Description: Notice of Adoption of Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Agreement 
between Kentucky Data Link" Inc. and Embarq Florida, Inc. by T3 Communications, Inc. d/b/a Tier 3 
Communications d/b/a Naples Telephone and d/b/a Fort Myers Telephone 

Roberta G. Cooper 
Legal Specialist 
EMBARQ 

Voice: 850-599-15631 Fax: 850-878-0777 
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@embarq.com 

1313 Blair Stone Road ITallahassee, Florida 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLHOO201 

Voice I Data 1 Internet 1 Wireless 1 Entertainment 
This e-mail is the property of EMBARQ and may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message. 
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Voice/Data \ InrernetlMeJessj Entertainment ."SARa'" 

m&P ELEcmorue.AtLX 
Ms . .Mm·Cole 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
FIoridaPl1blic 8eMce.~SsiQn 
2540.S1nln1atd Oak Boutevard 
Ta1la1i~ee,Florida32l9~..os50 

Re: NotieeofA,doption ofIn,terconaection, Unbundling. CollocatloliUld R~eAgreemeJ1t 
~eenKentuckyllata Link. hlc. atidBInbatq Fl~ Inc.~yT3 Communications, Inc. d/b/a 
Tier 3 COlJlrn»nicat:iopsd1blaNaplesT~lepholleanddlb/aFortMyemTelC4lhone 

DeatMs. Cole: 

En1barq~lodda, Inc.here'Qy provides.notieetotlie·FlorldaPllbJjc Sft:\ic.c.CQnuniSsion ofthe 
adoptiOjlbyT3Golmn~catiolls, Inc. d/b/a Tier 3 Communicationsd/b/a Naples Telepbone 
and d{b/a Fort Myers Telephone ofthe Interco:Q:necqon,JJn~tr:l& Collocation and Resale 
Apem"eIlt. for tbe$tateofFlo~da~edinto:byKtntuckyDataUnk, Inc~andEmbarq 
Fl()1ida, In~, whichwasfjted witl1the~sionin~etNo. 080598 on Septemberl5, 
20()8. T3COtllDl~catiOI1$f Inc.dIb/aTIer .'3 Communica.tiol1$ dlbia Naples Teleph.oIle and 
d/bla Fort Myers.Telephone is adopting the agreement with modiftcationsasprovidoo'by 
Section 25~(i)oftbeTe1ecommunicationsAct of 1996; 

I£yc:mbaveanyquestions on this matter,please contact~ob«taCooperat 8So,.S99~1561. 

Sincerely, 

61Ao~~/9. ~~ 
SusanS.Masterton 

co: T3 Communications 
Mtu'Shall .Howard 
4(}llstSt. 
F(JrtM~yersjFL 33901 

Enclosure 
Susan!>. M.at;.~tOi'l 
~ttIIn/5EL 
~ !B5015~!J-1S6O. 
FB, (BstJ) '! ~~ ;~ . t: t,' ~ 
susan·~~ 
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~~S. HFPSC-C 



INTERCONNECTlON,·COLLOCATIONAND RESALE 
AGREEMENT· 

This IntetCOtm~o~ CQlw~tiQJJand :Q.esale Agreement C'Agreement"), dated 
the 31stday ofMarcht2009. istmteredmto byandhet\VeCnT3Communi¢1itions, Inc:, 
dlb/a Tier 5, ~UPicatiQnsdYbl.,.Naples,felephone and,dlblaEortMyers Th1ephon~.a 
Floridacorpol'ation (·~CI.$C~),andEtnbatq Flori4a, Jno.("Em~'j, ltFlotjd~ 
CQrporati(ln, which are collectively referred to herein a& Jfthe Parties"~ to establish the 
lJltes,.terms 8l\liconditiQllS tot localiniercollllccti<mt lo~.lresale.an4 thepurcQ8Sc:l. of 
unbW1dlednetwork elements for the state ofFlonda. 

NOW THJ!lREFORE, the:Partiesagree as follows; 

1. INTERCONlSECTION, COLLOCATION ANl>RESALE AGREEMEm 

Th~Partjes,agreetbatthe Agreementbetween the Parties shall consist ofthe 
Kentucky DataLit1kInf.et'C<mp~~c;ollQCAtion~Resale Agt.eeQlent4atedthe 24Ui of 
Iunet 2008 (the ltAdQpted Agreementll). 

All services provided under this Agreement will be oonsistmt\Vithtlle decisions 
()fcoUrtshavingjurisdictiQIl over tbi.s Agreemtmt, including butnot limited to the 
decisions ot:theCourtorAppealS and theUnite(,\ States. Supreme Court. 

2. PARTIES: 

CLEC i~b~ysubstit\ltep.. in the Adopied Agr~entfor KeJltuckyl)ata Link" 
whereasEmbarq shallremainas theoth~ rarty to the AdOpteq Agreemdlt. Ex~tas 
modified, h¢rein, .. ilie Agre~ent$ball tnallother respeetsrefIed the sametenns asthe 
Adopted,Agreementi 

3. TERM: 

This Agreetllellt,baU bave.ateml~tiol} date of.tbe23~ ofJune, 2010, which 
eorrespondswith the tenninationdate ofthe Adupt'ed Awe_ent. 

4. NOTICES: 

Except as otb~pt{)yided.all11Qtices and othex;oonnnwricatiou :matI be 
deetned tobave been duly givetlwben made in writing and deliveredin person ot 
deposited intbeUnited States mail, byeertified mailin& postage paid, andretum receipt 
reqnestedandaddressedas follows: 

P~elof2 
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ToCLEC: 
~=~=ons 
4'01 1st St. 
Fort MYers,FL 
33901 
(23Q)333-QOOO.xl~ 

D~ot~ Looal Whol~eMar~"']nte1"WnnectionMgmt. 
9:JoOMetctdf 
Ove~a Park,KS 
66212 
KS0K.B4672 

5., The.Partiesagree to add the feUowingllJIlguageto,Section 7 ,Charges, Billlng and 
Payment, ortheAdopted t\greernertt: 

7.11 	 NeithetParty shall be'rt:quired.topay ~k--bi1Ied.charges beyond 9 
m:o~.ex:ceptas otherwise provided by law. ' 

IN WITNESsWlIER.EOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed by theitdttly ~tivea~ representatives. 

CLEC 	 BMBARQ 

.. 

BY.~ 
Name: Mike, Hunsucker 

Title: 

Date: 	 6 I ,;ct!j Date: __S:"--~=8_r 	 ...,,,_"-=--'' ______ 

Effective Date: 3/3>1109 

http:23Q)333-QOOO.xl

